GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Linda W. Cropp
Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia
FROM: Natwar M. Gandhi
Chief Financial Officer
DATE: February 27, 2003
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: “ Superior Court of the District of
Columbia Master Jury List Project Clarification Act of 2003”
REFERENCE: Draft Bill
Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2003 through FY 2006 budget and financial plan to
implement the Superior Court of the District of Columbia Master Jury List Project
Clarification Act of 2003.

Background

The proposed legidation would provide legal authority for the Office of Tax and
Revenue to release name, address and Social Security information to the Superior Court
of the District of Columbiato be used to create jury pools. The Superior Court currently
uses Department of Motor Vehicles Records.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2003 through FY 2006 budget and financial plan.
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